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Diamond Williams 

From: Doc Horton [nhorton@lawfla.com] 
Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
cc: 

Subject: Dkt No 100128 
Attachments: suspendltr.pdf 

The person responsible for this electronic filing is: 

Monday, June 20,201 1 3:28 PM 

Jay Rish; reilly.steve@leg.state.fl.us; Keino Young; Ralph Roberson 

Norman H. Horton, Jr. 
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. 
P.O. Box 15579 
Tallahassee, FL 32317 

n h o rton 63 I awfla . com 
(850) 222-0720 

Docket No. 1001 28-WS 

Filed on behalf of Lighthouse Utilities co Inc 

Letter waiving 5 months to August 10,201 1 

Total number of pages is 1 

6/20/20 1 1 



ELLO & S E L F ,  P . A .  
- - - -I _I-- 

Attorneys  A t  Law 

www.lawfla. corn 

June 20,201 1 

Ms. Ann Cole, Director 
Commission Clerk & Administrative Services 
Room 1 10 Easley Building 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

RE: Docket No. 100128-WS 
Lighthouse Utilities Co., Inc. 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

This is to advise the Commission that Lighthouse Utilities Co., Inc., waives its right to 
implement its requested rates under Sec. 367.081(8), F.S., to August 10,201 1. 

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Sincerely, 

LL, - ..\ 
Norman H. Horton, Jr. 

NHH:bjm 

cc: Keino Young, Esquire 
Steve Reilly, Esquire 
Jay Rish 
Ralph Roberson 
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Regional Center Office Park / 2618 Centennial Place / Tallahassee, Florida 32308 

Mailing Address: P.O. Box 15579 / Tallahassee, Florida 32317 
Main Telephone: ( 8 5 0 )  222-0720 / Fax (850)  224-4359 
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